

## **Jody Fisher, RN**

1000 Laramie Lane, Janesville, WI 53546 -- (281)413-4874 -- savingkane@gmail.com

To Whom It May Concern,

My name is Jody Fisher, and I am excited for the opportunity to utilize my career experience with your company. I have 16 years of combined acute care and extensive wound care experience, as well as experience in nurse education, clinical liaison marketing, and policy and protocol development. My years in nursing have not only offered me many experiences working clinically with physicians and surgeons, but I have also utilized and further developed management and administrative skills, working closely with many disciplines within each facility. I regularly consulted with administrative personnel within each hospital as part of a continued effort to improve quality of patient care and a better work experience for my coworkers and me. At Nexus Specialty Hospital I worked closely with past and present directors of the wound care department to establish an off-site outpatient clinic, and I played a large role in continued care of patients at their 19-bed neurobehavioral facility.

I offer many skills that will benefit your company. I have strong critical thinking skills to compliment my clinical skills as a registered nurse. In addition, I have developed management, organizational, and technical skills as rescue coordinator for a non-profit organization. I enjoy face-to-face interaction with clients and can offer a positive customer experience. Thank you for your consideration, and I look forward to the opportunity to meet with you and further discuss opportunities within your company.

Sincerely,

Jody Fisher, RN

## **Jody Fisher, RN**

1000 Laramie Lane  
Janesville, WI 53546  
savingkane@gmail.com  
281-413-4874

### **Objective**

To obtain a position as a registered nurse.

### **Education**

Excelsior College, Albany, NY – Associate of Science – Nursing, 7/2014  
Lonestar College, Conroe, TX – Certificate in Vocational Nursing, 5/2005  
BLS certified

### **Experience**

University of Wisconsin Ophthalmology  
Madison, WI  
7/2019 to 5/2021

Registered Nurse, Triage. Responsible for determining urgency of patients' medical needs related to the eye. Correctly determines appropriate care needs utilizing hospital, clinic, and provider protocols, and medical knowledge and applicable nursing experience. Responsible for staff training related to glucometer usage. Responds to patient emergencies within the clinic as needed to correctly assess and determine if a higher level of medical care is needed, providing stabilization and continued monitoring as appropriate. Responsible for the documentation of encounters with providers and patients, electronic prescription medication ordering and the obtaining of prior authorization from medical insurance companies. Coordinates appropriate patient urgent and next available appointment scheduling.

Albert's Dog Lounge  
Houston, TX/Whitewater, WI  
10/2016 to Present

Co-Founder/Rescue Coordinator, Senior, special needs, and hospice dog rescue. Coordinates rescue, intake, and medical care needed for 70+ senior, special needs, and hospice dogs in the greater Houston area for a 501c3 rescue organization. Obtains foster homes utilizing social media networking, fundraising via social media and local site events, and marketing dogs for adoption using websites, social media platforms, and publication. Manages foster home needs to include food and special dietary requirements of dogs with extensive medical needs including renal and heart disease. Organizes monthly interstate transport of adoptable dogs, assures compliance with state transport regulations and safety guidelines. Manages a volunteer team of six individuals for team coordination, medication dispensing, and intra- and interstate transport

of dogs, and manages 200+ foster people in the Houston metro area. Participates in podcasts and public speaking events.

Houston Northwest Medical Center/HCA Houston Healthcare Northwest  
Houston, TX  
03/2016 to 6/2019

Registered Nurse, Ambulatory care center. Responsible for performing all pre-operative testing as ordered by surgeons and anesthesiologists to include blood draws, EKGs, consenting patients for procedures, and patient education. Knowledge of multiple and various surgical procedures as necessary. Responsible for critically assessing patient need for further diagnostics related to knowledge of disease process and physician directed protocols. Responsible for clear communication with primary care physicians, specialists, and surgeons to facilitate highest level patient care.

Nexus Specialty Hospital  
Shenandoah, TX  
09/2007 to 03/2016

Licensed Vocational Nurse/Registered Nurse. Primary wound care nurse, long-term acute care/neurorecovery hospital. Responsible for treatment of complex wounds utilizing numerous wound care modalities, care planning and implementation for the long term acute care patient, nurse education, physician procurement through liaison activity, facility LTCH Quality Reporting to CMS, policy and protocol development, multidisciplinary team conference reporting, and miscellaneous duties as assigned.

**For references, please see attached reference list.**